

Product and Services Guide









CONTENTS

Welcome to UPA	4
Our Fleet	6
IPAF Rental+	8
Service & Maintenance	10
Delivery & Collection	12
Damage Waiver	14
Training	16
Harness Kit	18
Scissor Lifts	20
Boom Lifts	42
Vertical Mast Lifts	62
Push Arounds	66
Forklifts	70
Fuel Bowsers	74
Supplementary Equipment	78

UPA UNITED POWERED ACCESS

WELCOME TO UPA

We can cover all your hire needs no matter the task or location.

With UK-wide coverage plus a huge range of top-spec equipment and service to match, you can count on UPA.

With one point of contact and expert support to guide you through the whole hire process experience, we are truly up to the task.

Wraparound support for your needs, including:

- > Advice and information
- > Site surveys
- > Training
- > Machine sales and servicing
- > Site set ups





OUR FLEET

6

With continuously high levels of investment, our comprehensive fleet is at the forefront of innovation, safety, and efficiency, ensuring you can select the optimum machine for your requirement. We offer a full range of MEWPs for hire comprising of electric and diesel scissor lifts, hybrid, electric and diesel boom lifts, vertical mast lifts, push around vertical lifts and forklifts.







IPAF RENTAL+

In December 2021, UPA proudly gained IPAF Rental+ status, achieving silver standard on our first ever audit.

IPAF Rental+ is an accreditation from the International Powered Access Federation (IPAF) which provides assurance to customers at every stage of the MEWP (Mobile Elevating Work Platform) hire process.

The IPAF Rental+ certification ensures all powered access platforms meet the highest safety standards. You can be confident that we have access to the relevant technical guidance, industry standards, best practice, and governance within the powered access industry.

You can rest assured that our employees are trained the highest level and have the required knowledge and experience to assist you every step of the way.

SERVICE & MAINTENANCE

Before reaching you the customer, all UPA machines receive a pre-delivery inspection prior to leaving our depot.

Every machine we hire carries LOLER certification. LOLER examinations are carried out every six months by our LOLER approved engineers with complete documentation for all our fleet items available to view and download from our website **www.upa-uk.com**, or by scanning the QR code on any machine.



DELIVERY & COLLECTION

In addition to delivering nationally for our entire range of machines, our rapid response delivery and collection service covers a 70-mile radius of our central Lymm depot. For selected machines we can ensure that, from order to delivery to site, we supply your machine within just 4 hours. As well as longer range HGV transport, our fleet of pickups with bespoke trailers, offer a low cost, more environmentally friendly transport solution.



DAMAGE WAIVER

UPA operates a waiver scheme to safeguard our customers hiring access equipment without having to worry about unforeseen costs.

Unintended incidents can occur even in the most controlled and well-managed working environments. These can leave hire customers responsible for paying the cost of repairing damage to equipment, or even replacing it.

What's covered?

Any accidental damage costs, repair costs or total loss to your machine (except the exclusions listed below), above £500.00 worth of costs, when using trained operators, who have completed their daily checks on the machine and have stored the machine in a safe location when not in use. You are liable to pay the first £500.00 of any damage, repair, or loss costs and UPA will take care of any costs above £500.00.

The following exclusions apply to UPA damage waiver:

- > Any claims from third parties
- > Gross negligence
- Use of the machine by non-qualified operatives

- > Any damage caused by not correctly completing the operators daily checks
- > Any paint spillages or overspray presented on the machine
- > Any damage occurring because of the machine not being kept in a secure location when not in use
- > Any damage caused by using the machine in any way which is not in accordance with the manufacturer's safety parameters
- > Any damage because of hot works
- > Any corrosion or damage from chemicals
- > Any wilful damage
- > Damage caused when transporting under any circumstances other than under the machines own power
- Any loss claims where a crime reference number is not obtained and provided to UPA
- > Using the machine on a public highway

TRAINING

Conveniently located in two facilities, we are easily accessible to provide training in the north west and north east:

- Lymm Service Station
 (M6 Junction 20 / M56 Junction 9)
- > Shildon, County Durham

UPA offer a range of nationally recognised training courses through our fully accredited and experienced training providers to equip you and your team with the knowledge and skills to work safely at height.

We can arrange the following courses at our head office in Lymm or, if required, at various locations nationwide.

Licences

- > PAV (Push Around Vehicle) Licence
- > Combined Mobile Scissor and Boom Licence
- > Static Boom Licence
- Forklift Truck Licence



HARNESS KIT

General purpose, single point harness supplied with a fall arrest lanyard to provide simple and effective fall protection for total safety compliance.

- Rear "D" ring attachment point >
- Quick connect Ezee-Klick buckles >
- > High comfort webbing
- Adjustable straps -> shoulder/chest/thigh
- Complies to BS EN 361:2002 >

Suitable for:

- General tradesmen >
- Construction workers >
- Roofing >
- Vertical climbing >
- Access equipment >







Providing access from 8m up to 21m, our wide range of scissor lifts offer versatile access both indoors and outdoors, with electric, bi-fuel, hybrid, gas, and diesel options available.

We have options such as non-marking tyres, power to platform and some even come with a USB charger on board.

➡ INFO@UPA-UK.COM
 ▲ 01925 302 020
 ⊕ WWW.UPA-UK.COM

UPA UNITED POWERED ACCESS

ELECTRIC

22 - 31

DIESEL

32 - 40



06/07







As well as our core fleet, UPA can also provide:

Spiderlifts, Truckmounts, Telehandlers, Plant, Generators, Storage and Welfare Units, Heating, Cooling, Tooling

UNITED POWERED ACCESS

Name	06/07
Manufacturer	LGMG
Туре	Scissor Lifts
Power	Electric
Platform Height	5.80m
Working Height	7.80m (25.6feet)
Platform Dimensions	1.63 x 0.74m
Extended Platform	2.53 x 0.74m
Safe Working Load	230kg
Lift Cycles	132
Handrails Lowered	1.84m
Closed Dimensions	2.14 x 0.76m
Machine Weight	1610kg
0 1 2 3 4 5 6	7 8 9 10 10 19 10 19 11 16 12 16 13 13 14 13 15 11 16 13 17 10 18 11 19 13 10 10 9 10 10 10 9 10 10 10 9 10 10 10 9 10 10 10 11 10 12 10 13 12 14 13 15 10 9 10 9 10 9 10 9 10 9 10 10 10 9 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10

Name	32/19
Manufacturer	SkyJack
Туре	Scissor Lifts
Power	Electric
Platform Height	5.79m
Working Height	7.62m (25feet)
Platform Dimensions	1.63 x 0.66m
Extended Platform	2.54 x 0.66m
Safe Working Load	227kg
Lift Cycles	132
Handrails Lowered	1.64m
Closed Dimensions	1.80 x 0.80m
Machine Weight	1312kg
	7 8 9 10 12 15 13 16 14 17 14 16 15 16 16 17 17 16 18 17 19 17 10 17 10 17 11 17 12 18 13 17 14 17 15 17 16 17 17 18 18 17 19 10 10 10 11 11 12 11 13 11 14 12 15 14 16 14 17 14 18 14 19 14 11 14 11 14 12 14 13 14 14 14 15 14 16 14 17 14 18 14 19 14 11 14 11 14

SCISSOR LIFTS









4	INFO@UPA-UK.COM
	01925 302 020
A	

23

08/08







As well as our core fleet, UPA can also provide:

Spiderlifts, Truckmounts, Telehandlers, Plant, Generators, Storage and Welfare Units, Heating, Cooling, Tooling

UNITED POWERED ACCESS

Name	08/08
Manufacturer	LGMG
Туре	Scissor Lifts
Power	Electric
Platform Height	8.00m
Working Height	10.00m (32.8feet)
Platform Dimensions	2.26 x 0.79m
Extended Platform	3.16 x 0.79m
Safe Working Load	230kg
Lift Cycles	132
Handrails Lowered	1.95m
Closed Dimensions	2.40 x 0.83m
Machine Weight	2140kg
0 1 2 3 4 5 6	7 8 9 10 20 19 10 13 11 17 12 16 13 15 14 13 15 14 16 13 17 16 18 11 19 11 10 9 10 9 11 10 12 10 13 10 14 10 15 14 16 15 17 10 10 9 11 10 12 10 13 10 14 10 15 14 16 15 17 10 16 10 17 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 11 10 12 10 13 10 14 10 15 10 16 11 17 10 18 10 19 10

0

Name	32/26
Manufacturer	SkyJack
Туре	Scissor Lifts
Power	Electric
Platform Height	7.92m
Working Height	9.92m (32feet)
Platform Dimensions	2.13 x 0.71m
Extended Platform	3.04 x 0.71m
Safe Working Load	227kg
Lift Cycles	132
Handrails Lowered	1.90m
Closed Dimensions	2.30 x 0.80m
Machine Weight	1890kg
	7 8 9 10 10 19 18 11 17 16 12 13 12 14 13 12 14 13 12 10 9 8 11 10 9 12 10 9 13 16 5 14 13 10 9 6 5 14 13 10 9 4 3 10 9 8 11 10 9 12 10 9 13 10 10 14 13 10 15 1 10 16 1 1 17 1 1 18 1 1 19 1 1 10 1 1 11 1 1 12 1 1 13 1 1 <tr< td=""></tr<>

SCISSOR LIFTS

25

32/26







01925 302 020

08/12







As well as our core fleet, UPA can also provide:

Spiderlifts, Truckmounts, Telehandlers, Plant, Generators, Storage and Welfare Units, Heating, Cooling, Tooling

UNITED POWERED ACCESS

Name	08/12
Manufacturer	LGMG
Туре	Scissor Lifts
Power	Electric
Platform Height	8.00m
Working Height	10.00m (32.8feet)
Platform Dimensions	2.26 x 1.15m
Extended Platform	3.16 x 1.150m
Safe Working Load	450kg
Lift Cycles	132
Handrails Lowered	1.73m
Closed Dimensions	2.42 x 1.18m
Machine Weight	2360kg
0 1 2 3 4 5 6	7 8 9 10 10 10 19 10 10 17 10 10 15 11 13 12 12 14 13 13 12 12 14 13 12 15 14 13 16 13 10 17 10 9 18 10 9 19 10 9 10 10 9 10 10 9 10 10 9 10 10 9 10 10 9 11 10 10 12 10 10 13 10 10 14 10 10 15 10 10 10 10 10 11 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 11 10 10 11 10 10 12 10 10 13 10 14 10 15 10

0

Name Manufacturer	46/26
Manufacturer	SkyJack
Туре	Scissor Lifts
Power	Electric
Platform Height	7.92m
Working Height	9.75m (32feet)
Platform Dimensions	2.13 x 1.07m
Extended Platform	3.35 x 1.07m
Safe Working Load	454kg
Lift Cycles	132
Handrails Lowered	1.79m
Closed Dimensions	2.31 x 1.17m
Machine Weight	2170kg

SCISSOR LIFTS









-	INFO@UPA-UK.COM
-	01925 302 020
A	

46/32







As well as our core fleet, UPA can also provide:

Spiderlifts, Truckmounts, Telehandlers, Plant, Generators, Storage and Welfare Units, Heating, Cooling, Tooling

UNITED POWERED ACCESS

Name	46/32
Manufacturer	SkyJack
Туре	Scissor Lifts
Power	Electric
Platform Height	9.75m
Working Height	11.58m (38feet)
Platform Dimensions	2.13 x 1.07m
Extended Platform	3.35 x 1.07m
Safe Working Load	318kg
Lift Cycles	132
Handrails Lowered	1.90m
Closed Dimensions	2.31 x 1.17m
Machine Weight	2302kg
	7 8 9 10 10 19 19 10 10 18 10 10 16 10 10 15 10 10 12 10 10 12 10 10 9 10 10 9 10 10 9 10 10 9 10 10 9 10 10 9 10 10 9 11 10 10 12 10 10 10 10 9 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1
(Metres)	

0

Name Manufacturer	12/12
Manufacturer	
	LGMG
Туре	Scissor Lifts
Power	Electric
Platform Height	12.00m
Working Height	14.00m (46feet)
Platform Dimensions	2.26 x 1.15m
Extended Platform	3.16 x 1.15m
Safe Working Load	320kg
Lift Cycles	132
Handrails Lowered	1.99m
Closed Dimensions	2.47 x 1.18m
Machine Weight	3160kg

SCISSOR LIFTS

29







MINFO@UPA-UK.COM 01925 302 020 ₩www.upa-uk.com

47/40





As well as our core fleet, UPA can also provide:

Spiderlifts, Truckmounts, Telehandlers, Plant, Generators, Storage and Welfare Units, Heating, Cooling, Tooling

UNITED POWERED ACCESS

Name	47/40
Manufacturer	SkyJack
Туре	Scissor Lifts
Power	Electric
Platform Height	11.80m
Working Height	13.80m (45feet)
Platform Dimensions	2.19 x 1.06m
Extended Platform	3.09 x 1.06m
Safe Working Load	350kg
Lift Cycles	132
Handrails Lowered	2.21m
Closed Dimensions	2.40 x 1.19m
Machine Weight	3400kg
0 1 2 3 4 5 6	7 8 9 10 10 10 19 10 10 18 10 10 16 10 10 16 10 10 12 10 10 12 10 10 12 10 10 9 10 10 9 10 10 9 10 10 9 10 10 9 10 10 9 10 10 9 10 10 9 10 10 9 10 10 9 10 10 9 10 10 9 10 10 9 10 10 9 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10

Name	
	14/13
Manufacturer	LGMG
Туре	Scissor Lifts
Power	Electric
Platform Height	13.80m
Working Height	15.80m (51.8feet)
Platform Dimensions	2.64 x 1.15m
Extended Platform	3.54 x 1.15m
Safe Working Load	320kg
Lift Cycles	132
Handrails Lowered	2.16m
Closed Dimensions	2.80 x 1.30m
Machine Weight	3570kg

SCISSOR LIFTS







MINFO@UPA-UK.COM 01925 302 020 ₩www.upa-uk.com

³² SCISSOR LIFTS

08/18





As well as our core fleet, UPA can also provide:

Spiderlifts, Truckmounts, Telehandlers, Plant, Generators, Storage and Welfare Units, Heating, Cooling, Tooling

UPA UNITED POWERED ACCESS

feet
1
1
1

(Metres)

Name	68/26
Manufacturer	SkyJack
Туре	Scissor Lifts
Power	Diesel
Platform Height	7.92m
Working Height	9.75m (32feet)
Platform Dimensions	2.44 x 1.42m
Extended Platform	3.96 x 1.42m
Safe Working Load	567kg
Handrails Lowered	1.60m
Closed Dimensions	2.70 x 1.70m
Machine Weight	3305kg



68/26







MINFO@UPA-UK.COM
% 01925 302 020

³⁴ SCISSOR LIFTS

10/18





As well as our core fleet, UPA can also provide:

Spiderlifts, Truckmounts, Telehandlers, Plant, Generators, Storage and Welfare Units, Heating, Cooling, Tooling

UPA UNITED POWERED ACCESS

Name	10/18
Manufacturer	LGMG
Туре	Scissor Lifts
Power	Diesel
Platform Height	9.70m
Working Height	11.70m (38.4feet)
Platform Dimensions	2.79 x 1.60m
Extended Platform	4.31 x 1.60m
Safe Working Load	454kg
Handrails Lowered	1.89m
Closed Dimensions	3.76 x 1.79m
Machine Weight	4330kg

(Metres)

Name	68/32
Manufacturer	SkyJack
Туре	Scissor Lifts
Power	Diesel
Platform Height	9.75m
Working Height	11.75m (38feet)
Platform Dimensions	2.44 x 1.42m
Extended Platform	3.90 x 1.40m
Safe Working Load	454kg
Handrails Lowered	1.80m
Closed Dimensions	2.70 x 1.70m
Machine Weight	3475kg



SCISSOR LIFTS

68/32





№ INFO@UPA-UK.COM
 № 01925 302 020
 ₩WWW.UPA-UK.COM

³⁶ SCISSOR LIFTS

88/41





As well as our core fleet, UPA can also provide:

Spiderlifts, Truckmounts, Telehandlers, Plant, Generators, Storage and Welfare Units, Heating, Cooling, Tooling

UPA UNITED POWERED ACCESS

Name	88/41
Manufacturer	SkyJack
Туре	Scissor Lifts
Power	Diesel
Platform Height	12.50m
Working Height	14.50m (47feet)
Platform Dimensions	3.40 x 1.70m
Extended Platform	5.70 x 1.70m
Safe Working Load	681kg
Handrails Lowered	2.20m
Closed Dimensions	3.50 x 2.20m
Machine Weight	6173kg

(Metres)

Name	13/23
Manufacturer	LGMG
Туре	Scissor Lifts
Power	Diesel
Platform Height	13.00m
Working Height	15.00m (49feet)
Platform Dimensions	3.98 x 1.83m
Extended Platform	7.98 x 1.83m
Safe Working Load	910kg
Handrails Lowered	2.28m
Closed Dimensions	4.90 x 2.30m
Machine Weight	7460kg



(Metres)

SCISSOR LIFTS

13/23







³⁸ SCISSOR LIFTS

92/50





As well as our core fleet, UPA can also provide:

Spiderlifts, Truckmounts, Telehandlers, Plant, Generators, Storage and Welfare Units, Heating, Cooling, Tooling

UPA UNITED POWERED ACCESS

Name	92/50
Manufacturer	SkyJack
Туре	Scissor Lifts
Power	Diesel
Platform Height	15.24m
Working Height	17.24m (56feet)
Platform Dimensions	4.30 x 1.88m
Extended Platform	7.21 x 1.88m
Safe Working Load	681kg
Handrails Lowered	2.30m
Closed Dimensions	4.50 x 2.30m
Machine Weight	7407kg

(Metres)

Name	16/23
Manufacturer	LGMG
Туре	Scissor Lifts
Power	Diesel
Platform Height	15.90m
Working Height	17.90m (59feet)
Platform Dimensions	3.98 x 1.83m
Extended Platform	6.88 x 1.83m
Safe Working Load	680kg
Handrails Lowered	2.50m
Closed Dimensions	4.90 x 2.30m
Machine Weight	8100kg



16/23







96/64





As well as our core fleet, UPA can also provide:

Spiderlifts, Truckmounts, Telehandlers, Plant, Generators, Storage and Welfare Units, Heating, Cooling, Tooling

UPA UNITED POWERED ACCESS

Name	96/64
Manufacturer	SkyJack
Туре	Scissor Lifts
Power	Diesel
Platform Height	19.51m
Working Height	21.34m (70feet)
Platform Dimensions	4.36 x 1.90m
Extended Platform	7.21 x 1.90m
Safe Working Load	513kg
Handrails Lowered	2.77m
Closed Dimensions	4.57 x 2.44m
Machine Weight	9979kg
	7 8 9 10 21 20 10 19 11 16 15 14 16 15 17 16 18 12 10 13 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 10 9 8 7 6 5 10 9 10 9 11 10 12 1 13 1 14 13 15 1 10 9 11 10 12 1 13 1 14 1 15 1 10 1 11 1 12 1 13 1 14 1 15 1 10 1 10 1 <



41

With a wide range of boom lifts for hire offering working height access from 12m to 28m we are sure to have the perfect machine for your needs.

With a range of features including non-marking tyres, power to platform, Toughcage Technology, and secondary guarding as standard across our core fleet.

MINFO@UPA-UK.COM

V 01925 302 020

www.upa-uk.com
 www.

UPA UNITED POWERED ACCESS

HYBRID

44 - 47

ELECTRIC

48 - 49

DIESEL 50 - 60



HR12 D/E 4x4





As well as our core fleet, UPA can also provide: 0

(Metres)

Spiderlifts, Truckmounts, Telehandlers, Plant, Generators, Storage and Welfare Units, Heating, Cooling, Tooling

UNITED POWERED ACCESS

Name	HR12 D/E 4x4
Manufacturer	Niftylift
Туре	Boom Lift
Power	Bi-Fuel
Platform Height	10.20m
Working Height	12.20m (40feet)
Working Reach	6.10m
Platform Dimensions	1.10 x 0.65m
Safe Working Load	200kg
Stowed Height	1.95m
Closed Dimensions	4.10 x 1.60m
Machine Weight	3500kg

Name	HR17 Narrow
Manufacturer	Niftylift
Туре	Boom Lift
Power	Hybrid
Platform Height	15.00m
Working Height	17.00m (56feet)
Working Reach	9.70m
Platform Dimensions	1.50 x 0.80m
Safe Working Load	225kg
Stowed Height	1.99m
Closed Dimensions	6.40 x 1.50m
Machine Weight	7650kg









MINFO@UPA-UK.COM 01925 302 020 ⊕ www.upa-uk.com

HR17 Hybrid 4x4





As well as our core fleet, UPA can also provide:

Spiderlifts, Truckmounts, Telehandlers, Plant, Generators, Storage and Welfare Units, Heating, Cooling, Tooling

UNITED POWERED ACCESS

Name	HR17 Hybrid 4x4
Manufacturer	Niftylift
Туре	Boom Lift
Power	Hybrid
Platform Height	15.20m
Working Height	17.20m (56feet)
Working Reach	9.40m
Platform Dimensions	1.80 x 0.85m
Safe Working Load	225kg
Stowed Height	2.10m
Closed Dimensions	6.30 x 2.00m
Machine Weight	4750kg

(Metres)

N	
Name	HR21 Hybrid 4x4
Manufacturer	Niftylift
Туре	Boom Lift
Power	Hybrid
Platform Height	18.80m
Working Height	20.80m (69feet)
Working Reach	12.80m
Platform Dimensions	1.80 x 0.85m
Safe Working Load	225kg
Stowed Height	2.15m
Closed Dimensions	6.70 x 2.27m
Machine Weight	6500kg
	22 21 24 19 19 16 17 17 16 15 15 16 15 16 15 16 16 15 16 16 16 17 17 16 16 16 19 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10

BOOM LIFTS









HR12 Narrow D/E





As well as our core fleet, UPA can also provide:

Spiderlifts, Truckmounts, **Telehandlers**, Plant, Generators, Storage and Welfare Units, Heating, Cooling, Tooling

UNITED POWERED ACCESS

Name	HR12 Narrow D/E
Manufacturer	Niftylift
Туре	Boom Lift
Power	Bi-Energy
Platform Height	10.20m
Working Height	12.20m (40feet)
Working Reach	6.10m
Platform Dimensions	1.10 x 0.65m
Safe Working Load	200kg
Stowed Height	1.90m
Closed Dimensions	4.10 x 1.50m
Machine Weight	3100kg

(Metres)

Name	HR15 Narrow D/E
Manufacturer	Niftylift
Туре	Boom Lift
Power	Bi-Energy
Platform Height	13.50m
Working Height	15.50m (51feet)
Working Reach	9.70m
Platform Dimensions	1.50 x 0.80m
Safe Working Load	225kg
Stowed Height	1.99m
Closed Dimensions	6.40 x 1.50m
Machine Weight	6700kg



HR15 Narrow D/E





MINFO@UPA-UK.COM

⊕ www.upa-uk.com

01925 302 020

SJ 46AJ





As well as our core fleet, UPA can also provide:

Spiderlifts, Truckmounts, Telehandlers, Plant, Generators, Storage and Welfare Units, Heating, Cooling, Tooling

UNITED POWERED ACCESS

Name	SJ 46AJ
Manufacturer	SkyJack
Туре	Boom Lift
Power	Diesel
Platform Height	14.10m
Working Height	15.93m (52feet)
Working Reach	7.54m
Platform Dimensions	0.76 x 1.83m
Safe Working Load	227kg
Stowed Height	2.06m
Closed Dimensions	6.35 x 2.06m
Machine Weight	6033kg
	2 14 16 18 20 21 21 21 20 3 3 19 19 4 4 4 18 17 4 4 4 16 18 17 4 4 4 4 13 12 4 4 4 4 13 12 4 4 4 4 10 9 4 4 4 4 10 9 5 4 4 4 5 4 4 4 4 4 5 4 5 4 4 4 3 2 4 4 4 4 3 2

Name	AR14J
Manufacturer	LGMG
Туре	Boom Lift
Power	Diesel
Platform Height	14.09m
Working Height	16.09m (53feet)
Working Reach	7.67m
Platform Dimensions	1.83 x 0.76m
Safe Working Load	230kg
Stowed Height	2.17m
Closed Dimensions	6.77 x 2.17m
Machine Weight	7160kg
0 1 2 3 4 5	6 7 8 9 10
	1

BOOM LIFTS

AR14J









(Metres)

⁵² BOOM LIFTS

AR16J





As well as our core fleet, UPA can also provide: (Metres)

Spiderlifts, Truckmounts, Telehandlers, Plant, Generators, Storage and Welfare Units, Heating, Cooling, Tooling

UNITED POWERED ACCESS

AR16J
LGMG
Boom Lift
Diesel
15.70m
17.70m (58feet)
9.39m
1.83 x 0.76m
230kg
2.17m
7.56 x 2.17m
8180kg

	Name	200ATJ
	Manufacturer	Manitou
	Туре	Boom Lift
	Power	Diesel
	Platform Height	18.35m
	Working Height	20.35m (67feet)
	Working Reach	12.00m
	Platform Dimensions	2.10 x 0.80m
	Safe Working Load	230kg
	Stowed Height	2.99m
	Closed Dimensions	6.24 x 2.99m
	Machine Weight	10050kg
0	2 4 6 8 10 12	2 14 16 18 20
		2
		2
-		
-		
		10
		15
_		14
-		
-		12
		11
		8
		7
-		
1		6
		6
		5 4 3

BOOM LIFTS

200ATJ





✓ INFO@UPA-UK.COM
 ▲ 01925 302 020
 ⊕ WWW.UPA-UK.COM

HR21 Diesel 4x4





As well as our core fleet, UPA can also provide:

Spiderlifts, Truckmounts, Telehandlers, Plant, Generators, Storage and Welfare Units, Heating, Cooling, Tooling

UPA UNITED POWERED ACCESS

	Name	HR21 Diesel 4x4
Power Diesel Platform Height 18.80m Working Height 20.80m (69feet) Working Load 225kg Safe Working Load 225kg Stowed Height 6.70 x 2.27m Machine Weight 6500kg 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 Machine Weight 6500kg 1	Manufacturer	Niftylift
Platform Height 18.80m Working Reach 20.80m Working Reach 12.80m Platform Height 225kg Safe Working Reach 2.15m Safe Working Height 6.70 × 2.7m Safe Working Height 6.70 × 2.7m Machine Weight 6.70 × 2.7m Machine Weight 6.70 × 2.7m Value Height 7.70 × 7.7m Value Height	Туре	Boom Lift
Working Reach 20.80m (69Feet) Platform Dimensions 12.80m Safe Working Keach 225kg Safe Working Keach 2.15m Good Keach 6.70 × 2.27m Good Keach 6.70 × 2.27m Value Keach 6.70 × 2.47m Value Keach 6.70 × 2.47m Value Keach 8 10 12 4 6 8 10 12 4 10	Power	Diesel
Working Reach 12.80m Platform Dimensions 1.80 × 0.85m Safe Working Load 225kg Stowed Height 2.15m Closed Dimensions 6.70 × 2.27m Machine Weight 6500kg 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 Machine Weight 6500kg 1 <	Platform Height	18.80m
Platform Dimensions 1.80 x 0.85m Safe Working Load 225kg Stowed Height 2.15m GOS 6.70 x 2.27m Machine Weight 6500kg 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 6 8 2 Machine Weight 6500kg 7 <td< td=""><td>Working Height</td><td>20.80m (69feet)</td></td<>	Working Height	20.80m (69feet)
Safe Working Load 225kg Stowed Height 2.15m Closed Dimensions 6.70 x 2.27m Machine Weight 6500kg 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 1 1 1 1 1 14 16 18 20 1 1 1 1 1 14 16 18 20 1 1 1 1 1 14 16 18 20 1 1 1 1 1 14 16 18 20 1 1 1 1 1 14 14 14 14 1 1 1 1 1 14 14 14 14 1 1 1 1 1	Working Reach	12.80m
Stowed Height 2.15m Closed Dimensions 6.70 x 2.27m Machine Weight 6500kg 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Platform Dimensions	1.80 x 0.85m
Closed Dimensions 6.70 x 2.27m Machine Weight 6500kg 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 4 <td>Safe Working Load</td> <td>225kg</td>	Safe Working Load	225kg
Machine Weight 6500kg	Stowed Height	2.15m
	Closed Dimensions	6.70 x 2.27m
3		

Name	SJ63 AJ
Manufacturer	SkyJack
Туре	Boom Lift
Power	Diesel
Platform Height	19.38m
Working Height	21.21m (70feet)
Working Reach	12.19m
Platform Dimensions	2.40 x 0.91m
Safe Working Load	227kg
Stowed Height	2.54m
Closed Dimensions	9.14 x 2.44m
Machine Weight	9616kg
	21 20 19 18 17 16 17 16 17 16 17 16 15 14 13 12 12 11 12 12 12 12 12 12 12
	2

BOOM LIFTS

SJ63 AJ





-	INFO@UPA-UK.COM
•	01925 302 020
€	WWW.UPA-UK.COM

SJ 45AJ+





As well as our core fleet, UPA can also provide: (Metres)

Spiderlifts, Truckmounts, Telehandlers, Plant, Generators, Storage and Welfare Units, Heating, Cooling, Tooling

UNITED POWERED ACCESS

Name	SJ 45AJ+
Manufacturer	Skyjack
Туре	Boom Lift
Power	Diesel
Platform Height	13.72m
Working Height	15.54m (51feet)
Working Reach	6.93m
Platform Dimensions	0.76 x 1.83m
Safe Working Load	300kg
Stowed Height	2.06m
Closed Dimensions	2.06 x 6.00m
Machine Weight	5075kg

Name	
	SJ 60AJ+
Manufacturer	Skyjack
Туре	Boom Lift
Power	Diesel
Platform Height	18.29m
Working Height	20.11m (66feet)
Working Reach	11.56m
Platform Dimensions	0.91 x 2.44m
Safe Working Load	300kg
Stowed Height	2.54m
Closed Dimensions	2.54 x 8.59m
Machine Weight	8557kg
	2 2 19 11 11 11 11 11 11

BOOM

SJ 60AJ+





☑ INFO@UPA-UK.COM
 ☑ 01925 302 020
 ⓓ WWW.UPA-UK.COM

Т22Ј-Н





As well as our core fleet, UPA can also provide:

Spiderlifts, Truckmounts, Telehandlers, Plant, Generators, Storage and Welfare Units, Heating, Cooling, Tooling

UPA UNITED POWERED ACCESS

Name	T22J-H
Manufacturer	LGMG
Туре	Boom Lift
Power	Diesel
Platform Height	21.80m
Working Height	23.80m (78feet)
Working Reach	17.00m
Platform Dimensions	2.44 x 0.90m
Safe Working Load	450kg
Stowed Height	2.80m
Closed Dimensions	11.00 x 2.80m
Machine Weight	12300kg

(Metres)

Name	280 TJ
Manufacturer	Manitou
Туре	Boom Lift
Power	Diesel
Platform Height	25.75m
Working Height	27.75m (91feet)
Working Reach	21.45m
Platform Dimensions	2.30 x 0.90m
Safe Working Load	350kg
Stowed Height	2.15m
Closed Dimensions	8.04 x 2.27m
Machine Weight	16500kg



280 ТЈ





☑ INFO@UPA-UK.COM
 ↓ 01925 302 020

 ₩WWW.UPA-UK.COM

BOOM

Т26Ј-Н





As well as our core fleet, UPA can also provide:

Spiderlifts, Truckmounts, Telehandlers, Plant, Generators, Storage and Welfare Units, Heating, Cooling, Tooling

UPA UNITED POWERED ACCESS

Name	Т26Ј-Н
Manufacturer	LGMG
Туре	Boom Lift
Power	Diesel
Platform Height	25.90m
Working Height	27.90m (92feet)
Working Reach	22.30m
Platform Dimensions	2.44 x 0.90m
Safe Working Load	450kg
Stowed Height	2.80m
Closed Dimensions	12.72 x 2.80m
Machine Weight	18300kg





VERTICAL MAST LIFTS

Our vertical masts provide a compact, narrow footprint solution for gaining height in tight spaces.

Some have the addition of a jib, to enable great up and over functionality for those hard-to-reach places.

MINFO@UPA-UK.COM

L 01925 302 020

⊕ www.upa-uk.com



ELECTRIC

64 - 65



⁶⁴ VERTICAL MAST LIFTS

SJ 16







As well as our core fleet, UPA can also provide:

Spiderlifts, Truckmounts, Telehandlers, Plant, Generators, Storage and Welfare Units, Heating, Cooling, Tooling



Name	SJ 16
Manufacturer	SkyJack
Туре	Vertical Masts
Power	Electric
Platform Height	4.75m
Working Height	6.58m (22feet)
Working Reach	0.00m
Platform Dimensions	0.93 x 0.69m
Extended Platform	Traversing Platform 0.41m
Safe Working Load	227kg
Lift Cycles	132
Stowed Height	1.79m
Closed Dimensions	1.37 x 0.77m
1 2 3 4 5 6	7 8 9 10 20
	19
	18
	17
	16
	15
	13
	12
	10
	9
	8
	7
8	6
	4
	3
	2
	1
	0

0

(Metres)

Name100 VJRManufacturerManitouTypeVertical MastsPowerElectricPower7.90mPlatform Height9.90m (32feet)Working Reach3.15mPlatform Dimensions9.09x 0.75mSafe Working Load20kgLift Cycles132Stowed Height1.9mLigsed Dimensions2.82x 0.99m		
NumericalTypeVertical MastsPowerElectricPlatform Height7.90m (32feet)Working Reach3.15mPlatform Dimensions0.90x 0.75mSafe Working Load200kgLift Cycles132Stowed Height1.99m	Name	100 VJR
PowerElectricPlatform Height7.90mWorking Height9.90m (32feet)Working Reach3.15mPlatform Dimensions0.90 x 0.75mSafe Working Load200kgLift Cycles132Stowed Height1.99m	Manufacturer	Manitou
Platform Height7.90mWorking Height9.90m (32feet)Working Reach3.15mPlatform Dimensions0.90 x 0.75mSafe Working Load200kgLift Cycles132Stowed Height1.99m	Туре	Vertical Masts
Working Height9.90m (32feet)Working Reach3.15mPlatform Dimensions0.90 x 0.75mSafe Working Load200kgLift Cycles132Stowed Height	Power	Electric
Working Reach3.15mPlatform Dimensions0.90 x 0.75mSafe Working Load200kgLift Cycles132Stowed Height1.99m	Platform Height	7.90m
Platform Dimensions 0.90 x 0.75m Safe Working Load 200kg Lift Cycles 132 Stowed Height 1.99m	Working Height	9.90m (32feet)
Safe Working Load200kgLift Cycles132Stowed Height1.99m	Working Reach	3.15m
Lift Cycles 132 Stowed Height 1.99m	Platform Dimensions	0.90 x 0.75m
Stowed Height 1.99m	Safe Working Load	200kg
-	Lift Cycles	132
Closed Dimensions 2.82 x 0.99m	Stowed Height	1.99m
	Closed Dimensions	2.82 x 0.99m



VERTICAL MAST LIFTS

100 VJR







~	INFO@UPA-UK.COM
L.	01925 302 020
Æ	WWW.UPA-UK.COM

PUSH AROUNDS

Low-level platforms deliver compact access and are a safe alternative to ladders and towers for a variety of industry uses, with a narrow footprint and tight turning circles.

Our push arounds are built with intelligent safety and monitoring, bringing the technology of large, high-level scissor lifts to a convenient, low-level solution.

➡ INFO@UPA-UK.COM
 ▲ 01925 302 020
 ⊕ WWW.UPA-UK.COM

UNITED POWERED ACCESS

BY HAND

68



⁶⁸ PUSH AROUNDS

IQ 10







As well as our core fleet, UPA can also provide:

Spiderlifts, Truckmounts, Telehandlers, Plant, Generators, Storage and Welfare Units, Heating, Cooling, Tooling

UPA UNITED POWERED ACCESS

Name	IQ 10
Manufacturer	Pop Up Pro
Туре	Push Around
Power	Electric
Platform Height	3.0m
Working Height	5.00m (16feet)
Working Reach	0.00m
Platform Dimensions	1.20 x 0.70m
Extended Platform	N/A
Safe Working Load	240kg
Lift Cycles	132
Handrails Lowered	N/A
Closed Dimensions	1.70 x 0.70m
	7 8 9 10 19 15 10 16 11 17 12 16 13 12 14 13 15 12 16 13 17 10 18 12 19 12 10 10 10 9 11 10 12 11 10 9 11 10 12 11 13 10 14 10 15 14 16 5 17 14 18 14 19 14 10 14 11 10 11 10 11 10 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 12 11 13 11 14 11 15 11 16 11 17 11 18 11 19 11 10 11



FORKLIFTS

Designed to perform under the most extreme conditions, with 4-wheel drive, generous ground clearance and optimised dimensions, our forklifts remain stable and manoeuvrable regardless of the terrain.

MINFO@UPA-UK.COM

L 01925 302 020

WWW.UPA-UK.COM

DIESEL 72 - 73



FORKLIFTS

M 26-4





As well as our core fleet, UPA can also provide: 0

(Metres)

Spiderlifts, Truckmounts, Telehandlers, Plant, Generators, Storage and Welfare Units, Heating, Cooling, Tooling



Name	M 26-4
Manufacturer	Manitou
Туре	Forklift
Power	Diesel
Max. Capacity	2600kg
Max. Lifting Height	3.70m
Length	1.99m
Height	2.73m
Weight	5285kg

2

12

8

4

	Name	M 30-4
	Manufacturer	Manitou
	Туре	Forklift
	Power	Diesel
	Max. Capacity	3000kg
	Max. Lifting Height	5.50m
	Length	1.99m
	Height	2.72m
	Weight	5485kg



FORKLIFTS







☑ INFO@UPA-UK.COM
 ▲ 01925 302 020
 ⊕ WWW.UPA-UK.COM

73

FUEL BOWSERS

Fully bunded, high quality and durable fuel stores for storage of white diesel on site and refuelling of machinery.

MINFO@UPA-UK.COM

V 01925 302 020

₩ww.upa-uk.com



BY HAND

76

ELECTRIC

77



⁶FUEL BOWSERS

900LT Fuelcube





As well as our core fleet, UPA can also provide:

Spiderlifts, Truckmounts, Telehandlers, Plant, Generators, Storage and Welfare Units, Heating, Cooling, Tooling



Name	900LT Fuelcube
Manufacturer	Fuel Proof
Ритр Туре	Manual Hand Pump
Capacity	900L
Length	1021mm
Width	1221mm
Height	1355mm
Empty Weight	350kg
Full Weight	1115kg

1000

0

(Metres)

2000

5000

4000

3000

2000

1000

0

Name	2000LT Fuelstore
Manufacturer	Fuel Proof
Ритр Туре	Electric 12v & Manual Hand Pump
Capacity	2000L
Length	2078mm
Width	1489mm
Height	1693mm
Empty Weight	820kg
Full Weight	2620kg

FUEL BOWSERS

2000LT Fuelstore







☑ INFO@UPA-UK.COM
 № 01925 302 020
 ⊕ WWW.UPA-UK.COM



LOOKING FOR ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT?

From powered access to plant, power solutions to portable cabins, in addition to our core fleet we also offer a range of other equipment to support with your hire needs:



Get in touch to find out more about supplementary equipment we can offer and to discuss how we can support your next hire.

- MINFO@UPA-UK.COM
- **V** 01925 302 020
- WWW.UPA-UK.COM





in UPA United Powered Access

